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Higgins, Catherine Mccann

From: Chris@nadco.org }

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2005 12:27 PM
To: foia@sba.gov

Subject: FOIA Request via the WWW

Recipient-- foia@sba.gov

Subject-- FOIA Request via the WWW

1)Requestor's Name: -- Chris L. Crawford
2)Requestor's Mailing Address: ——;t. _j McLean, Va. 22101
3)Requestor’'s Email address: -- Chris@nadco.org

. - A
4)Requestor's Phone#: 703%[;_4_ B

5)These are the names of persons or offices
I'm inquiring about, and documents I'd like to receive: -~ T am willing to pay for copying

services as needed to respond to my reguest for documents.

Administrator Hector Barreto testified before the House Committee on Small Business on
4/13/2005. On page four of his statement, he says:

'To help identify the value of the SBIC and other SBA fiancial assistance programs, the
SBA has executed a contract with the Urban Institute.!’ :

I would like to receive a copy of the original SBA Request for Quote (RFQ) or Request for
Proposal (RFP), or other related documents pertaining to the specifications for this Urban
Institute contract to identify the value of the financial assistance programs.

Further, I would like to receive a copy of the proposal response by the Urban Institute to
S8BA, from which the ¢ontract was awarded.

Thank you.

7)Other Information: -- I would like to receive these documents by paper hardcopy.
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